## REGULAR MEETING

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in the Municipal Building on Thursday, January 20, 1966, at the hour of seven thirty o'clock (7:30 P.M.) E.S.T. in regular session with Mayor John H. Hooker, Jr. presiding.

Meeting called to order by Mayor John H. Hooker, Jr.

A roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Members Present: Councilmen - C. Day, H. Day, Derge, Faris, Fee, Johnson, Moulden

Also Present:	Mayor Hooker
	City Attorney - Cotner
	City Engineer Long

Members Absent: None

Meeting opened with invocation by Councilman Johnson.

Councilman Faris moved, seconded by Councilman Johnson, that the minutes of the January 6, 1966 meeting be approved as published and distributed. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilman Moulden moved, seconded by Councilman Faris, that proposed Ordinance 66-1 be advanced to second reading and read by title only. Motion carried unanimously.

The Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Ordinance 66-1 by title only.

Councilman Fee moved, seconded by Councilman Johnson, that proposed Ordinance 66-1 be adopted. Upon a roll call vote the motion was carried unanimously.

Howard A. Young, Clerk-Treasurer, requested permission from the Common Council to invest One Hundred Thousand Dollars (\$100,000.00) from the Sewage Works Sinking Fund in U. S. Government Treasury Bills.

Councilman Fee moved, seconded by Councilman Faris, that the request from the Clerk-Treasurer for authority to invest One Hundred Thousand Dollars (\$100,000.00) from the Sewage Works Sinking Fund in U. S. Treasury Bills be allowed. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilman Moulden moved, seconded by Councilman Fee, that proposed Ordinance 66-2 be presented for first reading and read by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

The Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Ordinance 66-2.

Assistant Engineer Clark explained that this proposed ordinance involved a parcel of land measuring 214.5 feet by 103.25 feet on the northeast corner of 7th and Adams Streets.

Councilman Moulden moved, seconded by Councilman C. Day, that proposed Ordinance 66-3 be presented for first reading and read by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

The Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Ordinance 66-3.

Assistant Engineer Clark explained that this proposed ordinance involved a quarter block on the southwest corner of Washington and 2nd Streets to be used as a beauty parlor.

Councilman Moulden moved, seconded by Councilman Fee, that proposed Ordinance 66-4 be presented for first reading and read by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

The Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Ordinance 66-4.

Assistant Engineer Clark explained that this proposed ordinance involves a parcel of land south of the existing shopping center on 17th Street with the frontage on 16th Street, and they are proposing to build a warehouse back of the shopping center. 107

Councilman Moulden moved, seconded by Councilman Fee, that proposed Ordinance 66-5 be presented for first reading and read by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

The Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Ordinance 66-5 concerning involuntary annexation.

Councilman Moulden moved, seconded by Councilman Faris, that proposed Ordinance 66-6 be presented for first reading and read by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

The Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Ordinance 66-6 concerning involuntary annexation.

Councilman Moulden moved, seconded by Councilman Fee, that proposed Ordinance 66-7 be presented for first reading and read by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

The Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Ordinance 66-7 concerning involuntary annexation.

Attorney Cotner explained proposed ordinances 66-5, 66-6 and 66-7 concerning involuntary annexation and outlined them on the present City map.

Councilman C. Day moved, seconded by Councilman Moulden, that a street light be installed on the corner of West Kirkwood Avenue and Hopewell Street with the existing pole being used. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilman H. Day reported that the group studying the bus transportation problem for the Common Council should have a completed study with a recommendation for the Council approximately by the end of February.

Mayor Hooker stated the Public Service Commission has ordered a date for the public hearing concerning the Water Expansion Improvement Program 1965-1967 in regard to our request for increased water rates and the authority of a bond issue. This public hearing will be held in Indianapolis on February 28, 1966 at the hour of nine thirty o'clock (9:30 A.M.) E.S.T.

Mayor Hooker reported the Board of Public Works and Safety did receive bids today on materials and equipment for the various departments of the City of Bloomington.

Mayor Hooker stated there would be a public meeting next Wednesday, January 26, 1966, at the hour of seven thirty o'clock (7:30 A.M.) E.S.T. in regard to the central city improvement program.

Councilman Moulden moved, seconded by Councilman C. Day, that claims presented for payment on January 20, 1966 and January 21, 1966, be allowed. Motion carried unanimously.

No further business to come before the Common Council, Councilman Fee moved meeting be adjourned.

Meeting adjourned at the hour of eight fifteen o'clock (8:15 P.M.) E.S.T.

PRESIDING OFFICER

ATTEST:

award a. young CLERK-TREASURER